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OAKVILLE

August 14,2014

  
167 Trafalgar Road
Oakville ON L6J 3c7

Dear :

Subject: Heritage Permit Application HP032/1 4-42.207
167 Trafalqar Road - New Addition

At its meeting on August 11,2014, Oakville Town Council approved the following
resolution with respect to the subject item noted above:

1. That Heritage Permit Application HP032/1+42.20T for an
addition to the existing residence at 167 Trafatgar Road, as
attached in Appendix B to the report dated July 16, 2014 from
Planning Seruices, be approved subject to final details on
windows, doors and roof material being submitted to Heritage
Planning staff for final approval;

2. That Heritage Oakville supports an amendment to By-taw 1984-
172 to update the statement of cultural heritage value and
description of heritage attributes for the property; and

3. That this heritage permit expire two years from the date of finat
approval by Council.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or should you require additional
information, please contact Susan Schappert, Heritage Planner, at g05-845-6601,
extension 3870 or email susan.schappert@oakville.ca.

Sincerely,

V4'/
Vicki Tytaneck
Town Clerk

c. Ontario Heritage Registrar, Ontario Heritage Trust
Susan Schappert, Heritage Planner, Planning Services
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